From: Rood, Timothy

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Update to Downtown Design Guidelines
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:56:36 PM

From: Rood, Timothy

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 12:56 PM

To: amandawolf@google.com

Cc: Han, James <James.Han@sanjoseca.gov>; Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Update to Downtown Design Guidelines

Hi Amanda, can you please share with your team. The DDG have been republished with some minor
technical corrections and clarifications made under Rosalynn’s authority as director.

Thanks. Tim

From: Hakimizadeh, Leila <Leila.Hakimizadeh@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:15 AM

To: #PlanningPO <PlanningPO@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Update to Downtown Design Guidelines

Hi all,

Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards was updated on May 1, 2020 with some minor
clarification and technical corrections. See the link below:

guidelines-and-standards

Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards | City of San Jose

Final San Jose Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards On April 23, 2019 San José City
Council approved the new San José Downtown Design Guidelines and Standards.

WWW.Sanjoseca.gov

This link shows the changes if you are interested to know what were the changes:
https://www.sanjoseca.gov/home/showdocument?id=58170

Thanks to Cheryl who updated the links.
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Best,

Leila Hakimizadeh, AICP, LEED AP ND

Planner IV - Supervising Urban Designer/Planner
Planning, Building and Code Enforcement

City of San Jose, 200 E Santa Clara Street, Tower, 3rd Floor

Phone: (408) 535-7818 | Email: leila.hakimizadeh@sanjoseca.gov
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